
From:                                             MARA Licence
Sent:                                               Friday 12 September 2025 14:26
To:                                                  Joanne Staunton (MARA)
Subject:                                         Fw: Request for further information LIC230025 Port of Waterford
Attachments:                               GIS_File_LIC230025.zip; Licence Map 1 - Dredge Area Overview.pdf;

Licence Map 4 - Upper Channel Dredge Areas.pdf
 
 
 

From: Colm Sheehan <colm@Batespartnership.com>
Sent: Monday 3 March 2025 15:39
To: MARA Licence
Cc: im@portofwaterford.com
Subject: RE: Request for further information LIC230025 Port of Waterford
 
CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links
or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe.  If
you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.
 
Dear Ms. Monaghan,
 
Thank you for your recent communication. On behalf of the Port of Waterford, please find the
relevant responses below and attached for your consideration.
 

Comment Response
GIS Shapefile to ensure where the MUL area
adjoins or abuts the land, the boundary of the
MAC area should coincide with and follow
exactly the High Water Mark as defined by the
Chief Boundary Surveyor with reference to the
MARA Technical Mapping Guidance Note
“Where the MAC/MUL area adjoins or abuts
the land, the boundary of the MAC/MUL area
should coincide with and follow exactly the
High Water Mark as defined by the Chief
Boundary Surveyor.

The shapefile has been modified to match the
High Water Mark as defined by the Chief
Boundary Surveyor. Please find the associated
zip file attached.

GIS shapefile to ensure that it adheres to
MARA’s Shapefile Schema:
i. Attribute Field: “File_R_N” e.g. MUL###### as
assigned by MARA.
ii. Attribute Field: “Site_R_N” e.g. A, B, C etc.
1. For MUL applications with multiple areas a
single shapefile with an
attributed polygon for each area to be
submitted, named
sequentially; A, B, C, D etc.

The Shapefile attribute fields have been
compiled as directed. The File reference number
is that provided by MARA (LIC230025) and the
Site reference number coincides with the
designations included in the Maps of the
application.
QGIS Attribute Table:



GIS shapefile area calculation for DA-10 The area has been recalculated and included in a
revised Map 1 of the application, where the
value (2.8Ha) has been included. Please find the
revised Map 1 attached.

Proposed Licence Map 4 to depict the revised
GIS Shapefile

The map has been revised to depict the new
boundary line. Please find the revised Map 4
attached.

 
I hope the attached is adequate and look forward to hearing from you.
 
Le dea mhéin,
Colm
 

 

   

Dr. Colm Sheehan
BEng PhD FIEI
Dredging Consultant
Mob IRL: +353 (0) 85 875 9298
Mob UK: +44 (0) 7411 123615
Email: colm@batespartnership.com
Web: www.thebatespartnership.com

The Bates Partnership is a trading name of Anthony D Bates Partnership LLP. The content of this email is confidential and
intended for the recipient(s) specified in the message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any
third party, without the written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message
and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

 
 
From: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Sent: Friday 28 February 2025 15:20
To: Colm Sheehan <colm@Batespartnership.com>; MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Cc: im@portofwaterford.com
Subject: RE: Request for further information LIC230025 Port of Waterford

mailto:colm@batespartnership.com
http://www.thebatespartnership.com/


 
Dear Mr. Sheehan,
 
Please see attached an additional request for further information in respect of this application.
 
Kind regards,
 
Martina
 
Martina Monaghan
Maritime Usage Licensing
 
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority (MARA)
2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.
 
An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuirí (MARA)
2ú Dara hUrlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Ghnó Dhraighní,
Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.

 
 
 
From: Colm Sheehan <colm@Batespartnership.com>
Sent: Tuesday 11 February 2025 18:05
To: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
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
 
Dear Ms Monaghan
 
On behalf of the Port of Waterford, please find attached requested amended licence maps and GIS
files.
 
The areas presented represent the footprint of the maritime area that the development will occupy
below the High Water Mark as defined by the Chief Boundary Surveyor and are provided in GIS form
as polygons, with the required attribute fields assigned.
 
Kind regards,
Colm
 

mailto:colm@Batespartnership.com
mailto:licence@mara.gov.ie
mailto:im@portofwaterford.com


 

   

Colm Sheehan
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
Sent: Tuesday 11 February 2025 14:32
To: im@portofwaterford.com
Cc: Colm Sheehan <colm@Batespartnership.com>; MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Subject: Request for further information LIC230025 Port of Waterford
 
Dear Mr. Moriarty,
 
Please see attached request for further information in respect of application reference LIC230025.
 
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
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